
  

  
  

  
  
TO:  Minnetonka Park Board    
   
FROM:  Recreation Director, Kelly O’Dea             
  
DATE:  Aug. 4, 2021    
  
SUBJECT:   Change Memo for Aug. 4, 2021  
  

 
  
  
ITEM # – Business Item 7A, Opening of Oric Ave. Right of Way (ROW) 
  
This item has been pulled from the Aug. 4, 2021 park board agenda and moved to the Sept. 1, 2021 park 
board meeting to ensure proper notification of neighborhood residents.   



Agenda 

Minnetonka Park Board 

 

Wednesday, August 4, 2021 at 7 p.m. 

Minnetonka Community Center—Council Chambers 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

 _____Elliot Berman 

 _____Korey Beyersdorf 

 _____James Durbin 

 _____Chris Gabler 

3. Reports from Staff 

4. Approval of Minutes 

 A) June 2, 2021 

5. Citizens wishing to discuss items not on the agenda 

6. Special Matters 

7. Business Items 

8. Park Board Member Reports 

9. Information Items 

10. Upcoming Park Board Agenda Items 

11. Adjournment 

_____David Ingraham 

_____Ben Jacobs 

_____Katie Semersky 

_____Chris Walick 

Board Vision: 

A city with outstanding parks and 

recreational opportunities within a 

valued natural environment. 

 

Board Mission: 

The mission of the Minnetonka 

Parks & Recreation Board is to 

proactively advise the city council, 

in ways that will: 

 Protect & enhance Minneton-

ka’s natural environment 

 Promote quality recreation 

opportunities and facilities 

 Provide a forum for citizens 

interested in our parks, trails, 

athletic fields and open space. 
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